
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
NOVEMBER 1, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 
 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of minutes – October 4, 2018 
 
(1) D-0918-14 Fidel Castro is requesting Final Review of Materials for the 

property located at 2499 Rocky Ridge Rd.  The purpose of this 
request is for a new paint scheme. The property is owned by Fidel 
Castro and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
(2) D-1118-18 Joe Gribbin, Jr. is requesting Landscape Review & Final Review 

of Materials for the property located at 1025 Montgomery Hwy.  
The purpose of this request is for a new landscaping and paint 
scheme. The property is owned by Fidel Castro and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
(3) D-1118-16 High Noon, LLC is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape 

Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located 
at 11967 Liberty Pkwy.  The purpose of this request is for a new 
building. The property is owned by High Noon, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills PUD-PNC. 

 
 
 
Time of Adjournment. 



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

OCTOBER 4, 2018

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Mae Coshatt
David Giddens
Rip Weaver
Joe Ellis

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chris Pugh
Jeff Slaton

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for October 4, 2018 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for October 4, 2018
was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Ellis.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review

D-0118-01 Regions Bank is requesting Landscape Review for the property 
located at 529 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is 
for renovation of an existing building. The property is owned by 
Regions Bank and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Anthony Oliver was present to explain the plan.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

The Board agreed with the application as presented.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review for the property located at 529 
Montgomery Hwy. was made by Mrs. Coshatt.  Second was made by Mr. 
Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials

D-1018-16 Cahaba Capital Group is requesting Architectural Review, 
Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at Healthy Way. The purpose of this request is 
for a new building. The property is owned by Cahaba Capital 
Group and is zoned Vestavia Hills PUD-PB.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Jamie Collins and Tyler Bradford were present to explain the request. 

The Board agreed with the plan, as long as no invasive materials are used.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at Healthy Way, with the 
condition that no invasive species are used was made by Mr. Weaver.
Second was made by Mr. Giddens.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Ellis– yes 
Mr. Giddens – yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials

D-1018-17 Ground Worx, LLC is requesting Architectural Review, 
Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 1021 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this 
request is a new building. The property is owned by Ground Worx, 
LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request. 

John Rassmussun, Jeff Fowler, and Evan Terry were present to explain the request. 



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

The Board agreed with the plan with some changes. 

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 1021 Montgomery Hwy.
was made by Mr. Weaver with the following conditions: landscaping as 
amended; no light spillage using cut off lights; and HVAC screening.
Second was made by Mr. Ellis.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Ellis– yes 
Mr. Giddens – yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

_______________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner





















DRB Application 
Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

APPLICATION

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Representing Attorney/Other Agent 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

 LOCATION: ______________________________________________________ 
Street Address 

 __________________________________________________________________ 
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. 

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST: 

 1. (    ) Preliminary Review 
 2. (    ) Landscape Review 
 3. (    ) Architectural Review 
 5. (    ) Final Review of Materials 
 6. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
IV. PROCESS: 

 1. (    ) New Building 
 2. (    ) Renovation of Existing Building 
 3. (    ) New Landscape Plan 
 4. (    ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan 
 7. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
V. ZONING 

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is                   .
VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT: 

CRAIG BEEGLE, HIGH NOON LLC

908 GLASFORD COURT

BIRMINGHAM, AL 35242

1.985.788.0678

BEEGLEINVESTMENTS@YAHOO.COM

LAUREN BARRETT

2320 HIGHLAND AVE. SUITE 250

BIRMINGHAM, AL 35205

205.250.6161

LAUREN@BARRETTARCHSTUDIO.COM

11967 LIBERTY PARKWAY VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35242

COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION NO. 2, LOT 3

X
X

X

X

X

PNC of Liberty Park





 

October 8, 2018 

Craig Beegle 
High Noon, LLC 
908 Glasford Court 
Birmingham, Alabama 35242 

Re:  On Tap – Lot  Liberty Park Town Village | ARC Review of Plans 

Dear Mr. Beegle 

The Liberty Park Architectural Review Committee ("Committee") has reviewed the site and architectural plans 
pursuant to the processes outlined in the Declaration of Protective Covenants for the Commercial Development 
Area at Liberty Park and such plans have been marked "Approved as Noted".  Therefore, such plans may be 
submitted to the appropriate governmental authority for a building permit. 

ARC approval of the enclosed plans shall not be construed in any respect as a representation or warranty by the 
Committee, Liberty Park Joint Venture, the Liberty Park Master Owners' Association, Inc., the Liberty Park 
Commercial Development Area Owners’ Association, Inc., or the undersigned with respect to suitability and 
adequacy of the engineering and/or design of the subject improvements nor of the surface and/or sub-surface 
condition of the subject site for the construction of improvements thereon, nor that all applicable rules, regulations 
and requirements of all applicable governmental authorities with respect to such plans have been fulfilled. 

Sincerely, 

 
Pam Eaton 
Liberty Park Architectural Review Committee 

cc: ARC File

Architectural Review Committee / Master Owners’ Association  
Liberty Park Commercial  ●  Old Overton Communities  ●  Vestlake Communities 

1000 Urban Center Drive     SUITE 235     VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35242    205.945.6463      
email: dkirkland@libertypark.com





OMEGA
DOWNLIGHT LUMINAIRE
AVAILABLE IN LED & HID



Flared edge (F)

Round edge (R)

Dome Styles 
for all Omegas

2



STERNBERG LIGHTING   |   9

1521 OMEGA LED DELIVERED LUMENS CHART LM-79 test results with flat glass lens 

1527/1531 OMEGA LED DELIVERED LUMENS CHART LM-79 test results with flat glass lens 

LED PERFORMANCE

3

2

1

0 

1

2

3

3

2

1

0 

1

2

3

3

2

1

0 

1

2

3

2 1 0  1 2 2 1 0  1 2 2 1 0  1 2
3

2

1

0 

1

2

3

3

2

1

0 

1

2

3

2 1 0  1 2 2 1 0  1 2

T2 T3 T3R T4 T5

IISO FOOTCANDLE PLOT 
ISO plots demonstrate light patterns only. Not for total fixture output. See website for complete specifications and IES files.

LIGHT SOURCE T2 T3 T3R T4 T5 WATTS

6ARC62 8295 7800 8235 8430 7980 96

6ARC45 7755 7295 7700 7880 7465 96

6ARC35 7280 6845 7225 7400 7005 96

4ARC62 5465 5240 5305 5725 5405 66

4ARC45 5115 4900 4960 5355 5055 66

4ARC35 4800 4600 4655 5025 4745 66

3ARC62 4205 4015 4095 4195 4100 53

3ARC45 3930 3755 3830 3925 3830 53

3ARC35 3690 3525 3595 3685 3595 53

2ARC62 2870 2715 2825 2965 2810 34

2ARC45 2685 2540 2645 2775 2625 34

2ARC35 2520 2385 2480 2605 2465 34

LIGHT SOURCE T2 T3 T3R T4 T5 WATTS

10ARC62* 19595 18925 19250 18785 19230 244

10ARC45* 18325 17695 18005 17570 17985 244

10ARC35* 17195 16610 16895 16490 16880 244

10ARC62 14180 13785 13770 13870 14200 160

10ARC45 13260 12890 12880 12975 13280 160

10ARC35 12445 12100 12085 12175 12460 160

8ARC62 11270 10945 11175 11235 11320 126

8ARC45 10540 10235 10450 10505 10585 126

8ARC35 9890 9605 9805 9860 9935 126

6ARC62 8460 8180 8330 8415 8545 96

6ARC45 7910 7650 7790 7870 7990 96

6ARC35 7425 7180 7310 7385 7500 96

4ARC62 5975 5765 5900 6080 6005 66

4ARC45 5590 5390 5520 5690 5615 66

4ARC35 5245 5060 5180 5340 5270 66
*MDL05 and MDH05 available with 1531LED-10ARC only.



G. Finish

E. Options

F. Optional Fusing

B. Mounting Styles

• FHD  Dual Fuse and Holder – all voltages

A, A1, B (See Post Spec Sheet) E, FC1 DC2 C3

C. Light Sources

D Drivers (0-10V dimming)
    MDL03: 350mA, 120-277V

    MDL05: 525mA, 120-277V

    MDH03: 350mA, 347-480V

    MDH05: 525mA, 347-480V

    Arm Mounted Fixture                                Post           Post Cap                    Light Source                               Driver           Options         Finish
           No.                                                                                              
       of Arms          Fixture / Lens / Postarm                                                                                                                           

B

POST & ARM FIXTURES EXAMPLE

�

More arms available, see spec sheet.

28"

�

OD

2 | 1527RLED/FFG/OD | 9114P5 | | 10ARC  | 45  | T5  | MDL03 | | UBKT

G

211/4"

�

�

OA

� 26"

�

� 32"

�

� 26"

�

OG

31"

�

�

441/2"

�

�

OC

403/4"

�

�

ARMS - POST MOUNT (PM)    WALL BRACKET (WB)

1521LED 1527LED / 1531LED
Option 525 mA version for 1531LED

C1. LED C2. COLOR C3. TYPE

6ARC 62(00) T5

4ARC 45(00) T4

3ARC 35(00) T3

2ARC T3R

T2

C1. LED C2. COLOR C3. TYPE

10ARC 62(00) T5

8ARC 45(00) T4

6ARC 35(00) T3

4ARC T3R

T2

1521RLED 21”W x 171/8”H

1527RLED 27”W x 191/8”H

1531RLED 31”W x 211/2”H

1521RLEDSM* 21”W x 191/8”H

1527RLEDSM* 27”W x 211/8”H

1531RLEDSM* 31”W x 231/2”H

1521FLEDSM* 21”W x 19”H

1527FLEDSM* 27”W x 21”H

1531FLEDSM* 31”W x 231/2”H

1521FLED 21”W x 17”H

1527FLED 27”W x 19”H

1531FLED 31”W x 211/2”H

*Shown with optional sag glass lens.

1521LED/1527LED/1531LED ORDERING INFORMATION

STERNBERG LIGHTING   |  11

Check our website 
periodically for the 
most current technical 
information

NOTES: 1  Voids IP65 rating.   2  Available with SM, HS-HB, and HS-CB versions only.   See website for complete specifications and IES files.

A. Fixture
A1. Lens
FG Clear Flat Glass
SG Clear Sag Glass
FSG Frosted Sag Glass
SV1 Flat Diffuse Acrylic
SV2 Flat Diffuse Acrylic

PRODUCT       EPA        WEIGHT

1521LED   .72 (ft2)    27 LBS
1527LED   .93 (ft2)    38 LBS
1531LED  1.16 (ft2)   50 LBS

• PEC  Photocell -Electronic 120 - 277 Volt 1

• R  Optional Twist Lock receptacle only1, 2

• R1  Optional Twist Lock receptacle with photocell 1, 2

• EZ  EZ Hang

UBKT   Urban Black Textured
UBT     Urban Bronze Textured
ULBT   Urban Light Bronze Textured
USLT    Urban Silver Textured
UWHT  Urban White Textured
UCHS  Urban Champagne Satin Smooth

UBK     Urban Black Matte
UB       Urban Bronze Matte
ULB     Urban Light Bronze Matte
USL     Urban Silver Matte
UWH   Urban White Matte



G. Finish

E. Options

F. Optional Fusing

B. Mounting Styles

• PEC  Photocell -Electronic 120 - 277 Volt 7

• R  Optional Twist Lock receptacle only6, 7

• R1  Optional Twist Lock receptacle with photocell 6, 7

• EZ  EZ Hang

D. Optics RO Roof Optics Horizontal Type 2, 3, or 5

• FHD  Dual Fuse and Holder – 120, 208, 240, 277, 480 Volt

A, A1, B (See Post Spec Sheet) CC D

A. Fixture
A1. Lens
FG Clear Flat Glass
SG Clear Sag Glass
FFG Frosted Flat Glass
FSG Frosted Sag Glass

C. Light Sources

 Arm Mounted Fixture                        Center                    Post              Post               Light Source                      Optics                           Options                         Finish
            No.                                                        Post Top                                       Cap                    Ballast
        of Arms      Fixture / Lens / Postarm           Fixture (PT)                                                       Watts/Type/Volts

1521/1527/1531 ORDERING INFORMATION

B

POST & ARM FIXTURES EXAMPLE

�

More arms available, see spec sheet.

28"

�

OD

2 | 1527R/FG/OD | | 9114P5 | | 100MHP120  | RO3   | MHP100/MED | UBKT

G

211/4"

�

�

OA

� 26"

�

� 32"

�

� 26"

�

OG

31"

�

�

441/2"

�

�

OC

403/4"

�

�

1521R 21”W x 171/8”H

1527R 27”W x 191/8”H

1531R 31”W x 211/2”H

HPS High Pressure Sodium
MHP Metal Halide Pulse Start
COS Cosmopolis*
MCE Master Color Elite*

* Or equivalent

1521RSM* 21”W x 191/8”H

1527RSM* 27”W x 211/8”H

1531RSM* 31”W x 231/2”H

1521FSM* 21”W x 19”H

1527FSM* 27”W x 21”H

1531FSM* 31”W x 231/2”H

ARMS - POST MOUNT (PM)    WALL BRACKET (WB)

1521F 21”W x 17”H

1527F 27”W x 19”H

1531F 31”W x 211/2”H

• 35HPS1

• 50HPS
• 70HPS
• 100HPS

• 150HPS
• 250HPS4

• 400HPS5

• 50MHP

• 70MHP
• 100MHP
• 150MHP
• 200MHP4

• 250MHP4

• 320MHP5

• 350MHP5

• 400MHP5

• 45COS
• 60COS
• 90COS
• 140COS

• 210MCE4

• 315MCE5

• HPS35/MED
• HPS50/MED
• HPS70/MED
• HPS100/MED
• HPS150/MED
• HPS250/MOG4

• HPS400/MOG5

• MHP50/MED
• MHP70/MED
• MHP100/MED
• MHP150/MED
• MHP200/MOG/T154

• MHP250/MOG/ED284

• MHP320/MOG/ED285

• MHP350/MOG/ED285

• MHP400/MOG/ED285

• COS60
• COS90

• COS140
• MCE210 4

• MCE315 4

BALLASTS 2, 4

LAMPS 3

*Shown with optional sag glass lens.

STERNBERG LIGHTING   |  13

NOTES: 1 35HPS is 120 volt only.   2 Medium base sockets standard with ballasts up to 150 watts HID. Mogul base sockets are standard with ballasts 200 watts and over. 4-pin for PLS.
3   Metal Halide systems are pulse start.   4      1527 and 1531 only.   5    1531 only.   6  Available with SM, HS-HB, and HS-CB versions only.   7 Voids IP65 rating.    
See website for complete specifications and IES files.

PRODUCT       EPA        WEIGHT

1521HID    .72 (ft2)    20 LBS
1527HID    .93 (ft2)    25 LBS
1531HID   1.16 (ft2)   30 LBS

UBKT   Urban Black Textured
UBT     Urban Bronze Textured
ULBT   Urban Light Bronze Textured
USLT    Urban Silver Textured
UWHT  Urban White Textured
UCHS  Urban Champagne Satin Smooth

UBK     Urban Black Matte
UB       Urban Bronze Matte
ULB     Urban Light Bronze Matte
USL     Urban Silver Matte
UWH   Urban White Matte



ft

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

22

24

26

28

30

32

TOP LUMINAIRE:
1531F/FG

ARM: 
OFPT

BOTTOM LUMINAIRE: 
1527F/FG

ARM:
ODPM

POLE:
Stratford 2200

OPTIONS: 
20” dia. logo with vinyl
graphic

Banner arm

TOP LUMINAIRE: 
1527R/FG

ARM: 
CAS

BOTTOM LUMINAIRE:
1521R/FG

ARM: 
480 HPM

POLE: 
Oxford 6900

OPTIONS: 
Flag holder

Planter arms

Wreath hooks

Duplex GFI 
receptacle

LUMINAIRE: 
1521F/FG

ARM: 
ONSPT

POLE: 
Louisville 5600

OPTIONS: 
Banner arm

Duplex GFI 
receptacle

LUMINAIRE: 
1521R/FG

ARM: 
OHPM

POLE: 
Monrovia 8400

OPTIONS: 
Single 
convenience 
outlet

Ground fault
breaker in base

LUMINAIRE: 
1527F/FG

ARM: 
DAG

POLE: 
Birmingham 9700

LUMINAIRE: 
1527RLED/FG

ARM: 
OG

POLE: 
Gateway 3300

14

ft

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

22

24

26

28

30

32



Colors are
approximate
and may
have a slight
variation.

ULBT
Light Bronze

Textured

UB
Bronze

UBT
Bronze 

Textured

UBKT
Black 

Textured

UBK
Black

ULB
Light

Bronze

UCHS
Champagne

Satin
Smooth

USL
Silver

UWHT
White 

Textured

UWH
White

USLT
Silver 

Textured

PAINT COLORS

STERNBERG LIGHTING   |  15

SStage I: All products to be coated shall receive a
96 second Alkaline cleaner application 
followed by a 48 second fresh water rinse
at ambient temperature.

Stage II: Shall be a 60 second Phosphoric Acid 
4% solution treatment with a Fluoride ac-
celerant followed by a 48 second reverse
osmosis water rinse at ambient tempera-
ture. The rinse will be followed by a high
pressure air spray to remove all moisture
from the product.

Stage III: Shall be a 48 second Non-Chrome 
Polymer sealer application.

Stage IV: Shall start with 16 minutes in a drying
oven at 400 degrees. 

Stage V: Shall be an electrostatic application 
of polyester powder in a downdraft spray
booth and applied by articulated robotic
arm sprayer and over sprayed by an appli-
cation technician. Polyester powder over
spray shall be recoverable and reusable.

Stage VI: Shall be 25 minutes oven curing at 450
degrees to harden the powder finish and
create final appearance and adhesion to
the substrate. Curing shall be followed by
9.5 minutes in a cooling tunnel to prepare
for unracking.

Pre -Treatment and curing processes shall be followed by quality checks for adhesion using a cross-hatch test
and for proper curing by means of a solvent rub test.

Coatings process shall meet or exceed AAMA-2604-05 standard.

Written Coatings Specification



















TO
TA

L 
LO

T 
S

IZ
E

: 5
7,

14
8 

S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
O

O
TA

G
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
A

TE
D

 F
O

R
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

: 2
2,

23
0 

S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
E

E
T

38
.9

%
 O

F 
LO

T 
D

E
S

IG
N

A
TE

D
 F

O
R

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G







9' 

9'
 7

"

15' 15' 15' 15' 17' 6"

19
' 

15' 15' 

4' 11"

36
' 9

"

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
C

on
tr

ol
le

r
M

as
te

r V
al

ve

# 
1

# 
2# 
3

# 
4

# 
5

# 
6

# 
7

# 
8

# 
9

# 
10

Sp
ra

y 
H

ea
d 

15
SS

T 
- S

O
D

  1
9 

EA

Sp
ra

y 
H

ea
d 

8 
Va

n 
- P

la
nt

in
g 

Be
ds

  6
2 

EA

Sp
ra

y 
H

ea
d 

18
 V

an
 - 

SO
D

  3
2 

EA

35
00

 R
ot

or
 - 

SO
D

  2
3 

EA

Sp
ra

y 
H

ea
d 

12
 V

an
 - 

SO
D

  1
2 

EA

Sp
ra

y 
H

ea
d 

10
 V

an
 - 

SO
D

  7
 E

A

1.
5"

 M
ai

nl
in

e 
Pi

pe
  6

35
 L

F

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Va

lv
e 

 1
0 

EA

1.
5"

 -1
" L

at
er

al
 P

Ip
e 

 2
,5

50
 L

F

M
as

te
r V

al
ve

  1
 E

A

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
C

on
tro

lle
r  

1 
EA

Ar
ch

 s
ite

 p
la

n 
(1

).p
df

 (6
9%

 o
f S

ca
le

); 
O

n 
Ta

p 
Li

be
rty

 P
ar

k;
 6

-1
-2

01
0 

10
-9

-2
62

; 1
0/

12
/2

01
8 

01
:3

1 
PM


